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The attached is being sent to the Appellate Division, Third Department, today.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assista nt Solicitor General
New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau
The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341.
(s1.8\ 776-2377
Frederick. Brodie@as. ny.gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise legally
protected. lt is intended only for the addressee. lf you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was not
authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notifo the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.
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July 26, 2018

Hon. Robert D. Mayberger
Clerk of the Court
Appellate Division, Third Department
P.O. Box 7288, Capitol Station
Albany, NY 12224

Attn: Edward J. Carey, Esq.
Jane Landes, Esq.

Re: Center for Jud,iciol Aecountability v. Cuomo,
Albany Cty. Index# 6122-16

Eear Mr. Mayberger,

I represent defendants-respondents in the above appeal.

Yesterday, I received plaintiff-appellant's proposed order to show cause
and supporting papers. For the Court's convenience, I am submitting herewith
an original plus one copy of the letter I sent by email on July 23,2;018, arguing
that the order to show cauoe should not be signed.

By way of update, I would submit that plaintiff-appellant's unilateral
request to delay oral argument of her own TB,O showe this motion was brought
as a tactical device and not in response to an actual emergency.
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Respectfully,

FREDERJCKA. BRODIE

'4saistant Solicitor Genaral

Enclosures

oc (by email [do encl.] and regular mail [dencl.[:

Elena Ruth Sassower
10 Stewart Place, Apartment 2D-E
White Plains, NIY 10603
elena@iudgewatch.org
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